Sharronda Edmunds

Nurse Manager

Danville, VA 24540 sharrondaedmunds@gmail.com +1 434 688 7975

I am a Nurse Manager that is experienced as a Director of Nursing, ADON, Staff Development Coordinator, Unit Manager and Wound Nurse who cares for the residents and staff. With proven survey processes. A team player who wants the best. So I give my best. I oversee the nursing department direct care staff including, RN/LPN's, Medication Aides/Techs, CNA II, and CNA's on a daily basis. I work hand in hand with the Adminstrator. I'm a hard worker and fast learner. I have acute and long term care experience. I have over a decade of nursing experience as an LPN and RN. Able to relate to all aspects of the nursing team. Specifics can be discussed via telephone or email.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Manager

Southern Virginia Mental Health Institute January 2019 to March 2021

Oversee the daily operations of the unit. Management of a staff of 24 employees, with schedules and education. Ensuring the continuity of care from the physicians , to the treatment team and then to nursing. Documentation and medication audits. Helping with maintaining the budget for the care of all that are assigned to the unit with optimal care being provided.

Nurse Supervisor RN

United Health Services March 2018 to August 2019

Mental Health nurse, client population are youth age 10-20. Caring for the mind and body. Ensuring care plan and medication reviews are adopted as needed. Communication skills and customer service are top priority. Contacting families when updates and appointments are done.

Charge Nurse, RN

Fresenius Medical Care April 2018 to June 2019

Ensuring dialysis care in safe manner. Caring for the client and treatment. Client education on medications, labs and treatments. Assessments are key components of care and ensuring that clients have understanding of all aspects of care.

Director of Nursing

Regency Care

October 2017 to December 2017

Directed all parts of nursing, staff and education. Customer service and budgeting. Worked hand in hand with the Administrator to ensure daily operations ran smoothly.

Registered Nurse

Avante - Reidsville, NC March 2017 to October 2017

Responsibilities

Unit Manager where I oversee nurses and cna's on a daily basis. Work hand and hand with the DON . Supervisor for the weekend staff. I pass medications as needed, direct patient care, wound care. Communicate with doctors for orders and patient change. Also address concerns of

Skills Used

Assessments, Plan and organizing, attention to detail.

Director of Nursing

Avante Group - Lynchburg, VA October 2016 to March 2017

Oversee the direct running of the nursing department. Ensuring resident care is meet. Participate in the UR meetings weekly. Direct contact with MD, NP and other care agencies as directed.

Assistant Director of Nursing

Peak Resources - North Carolina March 2016 to October 2016

Responsibilities

Assist with daily mangement of nursing. ABS, scheduling, Medicare and Medicaid billing, Client Acquisition.

Accomplishments

Interim DON, for October. Assisted in writing of Plan Of Correction after state review.

Unit Manager

SavaSeniorCare - Yanceyville, NC October 2015 to April 2016

Overseeing all aspects of care. Communicates with house medical director weekly. Round with the wound Md and update for changes in treatments. Educate direct care staff RN, LPN and CNA. Maintaining a continuity of care from shift to shift. Review new admissions, montly audit tools. And maintaining homelike environment for residents. Careplan updates and therapy reviews .

Unit Coordinator

SavaSeniorCare - Yanceyville, NC December 2003 to October 2015

Worked varied areas started as a staff nurse up unit coordinator. Working one on with the Director of Nursing. I helped to oversee the nursing department and running of the day to day operations

Education

Applied Associate Degree in Science

Danville Community college - Danville, VA 2003 to 2004

Associate Degree Liberal Arts in Science

Danville Community College - Danville, VA 2003 to 2004

Skills

- RN
- Rehab
- Skilled Nursing
- Nursing
- Nurse Management
- Administrative Experience
- Supervising experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Dialysis Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Utilization Review
- Utilization Management

Awards

Whos, who among nurses

April 2008

Nominated by Dr. Comstock for professionalism and care

Dean's List

June 2010

Maintaining GPA of 3.8 Radford University

President`s List

June 2009

Ferrum College maintaining 3.5 GPA

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, CPR

Nurse's License: Class: RN

BLS, ACLS

Compact State Nurse License

Additional Information

Worked as Assistant Director of Nursing/interim Director of Nursing with Signature Health Care. I overseen the daily operations of the nursing department. Multitasking and managing the largest department on a daily basis. Team player with an eye for detail and problem solving.